
 
EXECUTIVE SERVICES  

TONBRIDGE & MALLING 

BOROUGH COUNCIL 

 

 

Chief Executive 
Julie Beilby BSc (Hons) MBA 
 

Gibson Building 
Gibson Drive 
Kings Hill, West Malling 
Kent ME19 4LZ 
West Malling (01732) 844522 

 

 
NB - This agenda contains proposals, 
recommendations and options. These do 
not represent Council policy or decisions 
until they have received proper 
consideration through the full decision 
making process. 

Contact: Committee Services 
committee.services@tmbc.gov.uk 

 
24 June 2014 

  

 
To: MEMBERS OF THE TWINNING COMMITTEE 
 (Copies to all Members of the Council) 

 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Your attendance is requested at a meeting of the Twinning Committee to be held in the 
Civic Suite, Gibson Building, Kings Hill, West Malling on Thursday, 3rd July, 2014 
commencing at 7.30 pm 
 

Yours faithfully 
 
JULIE BEILBY 
 
Chief Executive 

  

 
 

A G E N D A 

 
 
1. Apologies for absence  
 

 

2. Declarations of interest  
 

 

3. Appointment of Chairman  
 

 

 (Mr M Dobson has been nominated)  
 
 
 

Public Document Pack



4. Appointment of Vice-Chairmen  
 

 

 (Councillor P Homewood and Mr D Still have been nominated)  
 

5. Minutes  
 

5 - 8 

 To confirm as a correct record the Notes of the meeting of Twinning Committee 
held on Thursday, 28 November 2013  
 

6. Report of Twinning Officer  
 

9 - 10 

7. Report of Tonbridge French Circle  
 

 

8. Report of Heusenstamm Friendship Circle  
 

11 - 24 

 Annex – Nachrichten January – April 2014 attached  
 

9. Report of Malling/Auchel Association  
 

 

10. Report of Snodland/Moyeuvre Grand Twinning Association  
 

 

11. Report of Burham/L'Epine Twinning Association  
 

 

12. Report of Ditton Twinning Association  
 

 

13. Report of East Peckham Twinning Association  
 

 

14. Any Other Business  
 

 

15. Urgent Items  
 

 

 Any other items which the Chairman decides are urgent due to special 
circumstances and of which notice has been given to the Chief Executive.  
 

 Matters for consideration in Private 
 

16. Exclusion of Press and Public  
 

 

 The Chairman to move that the press and public be excluded from the remainder 
of the meeting during consideration of any items the publication of which would 
disclose exempt information.  
 

 PART 2 - PRIVATE 
 

17. Urgent Items  
 

 

 Any other items which the Chairman decides are urgent due to special 
circumstances and of which notice has been given to the Chief Executive.  
 



 
MEMBERSHIP 

 
  
Cllr Mrs J A Anderson Mr M Atkinson 
Cllr J A L Balcombe Mr P Bisson 
Cllr Ms V M C Branson Mr N Brooks-Johnson 
Cllr F R D Chartres Mr B Buck 
Cllr T Edmondston-Low Mr M Dobson (Chairman elect)  
Cllr Mrs C M Gale Mr P Hickmott 
Cllr P J Homewood  Ms S Levett 
(Vice-Chairman elect) Mr D Packer 
Cllr S R J Jessel Mr D Still (Vice-Chairman elect) 
Cllr S M King Mr P Street 
 Mr D Young 
 
 

  
 

  
   

 
 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 5  

  
 

TONBRIDGE AND MALLING BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

TWINNING COMMITTEE 
 

Thursday, 28th November, 2013 
 
 

Present:  
 

Mr M Dobson (Chairman elect), Cllr P J Homewood (Vice-Chairman 
elect), Cllr Ms V M C Branson and Mr D Packer.  
   

 In attendance were Mr D Lanes and Ms L Bennett (Leisure Services)   
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Mrs Anderson, 
Balcombe, Chartres, Edmondston-Low, Mrs Gale, Jessel and King; and 
from Mr D Still (Vice-Chairman elect), Mr M Atkinson, Mr P Bisson, 
Mr N Brooks-Johnson, Mr B Buck, Mr G Haycock, Mr P Hickmott, 
Ms S Levett and Mr D Young.    

  
 
 PART 1 - PUBLIC 

 
TWC 
13/01 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
There were no declarations of interest made. 
 

TWC 
13/02 

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN 
 
RESOLVED: That Mr M Dobson be appointed as Chairman of the 
Twinning Committee for the current municipal year.  
 

TWC 
13/03 

APPOINTMENT OF VICE-CHAIRMEN 
 
RESOLVED: That Councillor P Homewood and Mr D Still be appointed 
as Vice-Chairmen of the Twinning Committee for the current municipal 
year.  
 

TWC 
13/04 

MINUTES 
 
RESOLVED: That the Minutes of the meeting of the Twinning 
Committee held on 13 December 2012 be approved as a correct 
record and signed by the Chairman. 
 

TWC 
13/05 

UPDATE ON TWINNING COMMITTEE 
 
Mr D Lanes, Head of Leisure Services, provided an update on the 
administrative changes to the twinning function within the Borough 
Council and advised that twinning had been moved to Street Scene 
and Leisure Services which also dealt with tourism, arts and events.  
The Committee welcomed Lyndsey Bennett, Senior Leisure Services 
Officer, to the role of twinning officer.   
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 5



 6  

The report provided an update on recent and forthcoming activity with 
Heusenstamm and Le Puy-en-Velay and set out details of the 
Committee meetings to be held in 2014.   
 
The low turnout at the meeting was noted by members and Councillor 
Homewood suggested that consideration be given to the Mayor 
becoming a member of the committee during their year in office.   
 
The Committee noted the new arrangements for twinning under the 
Street Scene and Leisure Services directorate and requested that 
Ms Janet Saunders be formally thanked for her support of the Twinning 
Committee over a number of years.   
 

TWC 
13/06 

REPORT OF TONBRIDGE FRENCH CIRCLE 
 
In the absence of Mr Buck, no report was given.   
 

TWC 
13/07 

REPORT OF HEUSENSTAMM FRIENDSHIP CIRCLE 
 
The November 2013 edition of Nachrichten was attached to the 
agenda and Mr Packer provided an update on the Circle's recent 
activities.   
 
He expressed concern that Tonbridge Girls Grammar and Hayesbrook 
schools did not teach German and suggested that awareness of the 
benefits of twinning needed to be raised.  He advised that the Circle 
was trying to establish links with Slade Primary School.    
 
He advised that the Circle was keen to engage young people in 
twinning activity and had liaised with Jeni Ashmore to raise the benefits 
of twinning with the Council's Youth Forum.  Mr Packer hoped that an 
exchange between representatives of the Youth Forum and 
Heusenstamm, similar to that held with Le Puy en Velay, could be 
arranged.  Councillor Ms Branson encouraged the Circle to explore 
the use of Twitter to engage others in twinning.   
 
Mr Packer thanked the Council for printing the music and programmes 
for the joint concert given by members of the Evangelische Kantorei 
and the Tonbridge Philharmonic Society at Tonbridge School on 
22 June 2013.   
 
The Committee was advised that the 41st exchange between Judd 
School and the Adolf-Reichwein-Gymnasium had taken place in June 
and Mr Packer commended the German teacher at Judd for her 
support and commitment in co-ordinating the event.   
 
Finally Mr Packer highlighted that Tonbridge will have been twinned 
with Heusenstamm for 30 years in 2014 and advised that guests from 
Heusenstamm would be visiting Tonbridge over the weekend of 
13/14 September.  He requested whether it would be possible to fly 
the Heusenstamm flag at Tonbridge Castle during the weekend.   
 

Page 6



 7  

TWC 
13/08 

REPORT OF MALLING/AUCHEL ASSOCIATION 
 
Although Mr Bisson was unable to attend and had submitted his 
apologies, he provided a written report, which is attached to these 
minutes.  
 

TWC 
13/09 

REPORT OF SNODLAND/MOYEUVRE GRAND TWINNING 
ASSOCIATION 
 
In the absence of Mr Hickmott, no report was submitted.   
 

TWC 
13/10 

REPORT OF BURHAM/L'EPINE TWINNING ASSOCIATION 
 
In the absence of Mr Young, no report was submitted. 
 

TWC 
13/11 

REPORT OF DITTON TWINNING ASSOCIATION 
 
Although Mr Atkinson was unable to attend and had submitted his 
apologies, he provided a written report, which is attached to these 
minutes.  
 

TWC 
13/12 

REPORT OF EAST PECKHAM TWINNING ASSOCIATION 
 
Mr Haycock, in submitting his apologies, had advised that he was 
unable to attend future meetings and that the Association would be 
represented by the new Chairman, Mr Peter Street.  In the absence of 
a representative, no report was submitted.   
 

 MATTERS FOR CONSIDERATION IN PRIVATE 
 

TWC 
13/13 

EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 
No matters were considered in private. 
 

 
 

 The meeting ended at 2015 hours  

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council 

Twinning Committee – Thursday 3 July 2014 

Twinning Report 

 

30th Anniversary of Twinning with Heusenstamm 

Members will be aware that this year the Council is celebrating 30 years of twinning between 

Tonbridge and Heusenstamm (near Frankfurt), Germany.  An official delegation from 

Heusenstamm will visit Tonbridge during the weekend of the 12 – 15 September.  The 

official delegation consists of; 

Frau Ingrid Hennignhausen  
Herr Ulrich Hoeffken  
Herr Uve-Peter Hajdu  

 

The draft programme for the weekend is as follows: 

      Friday 12 September 

Afternoon Arrival and transfer to Rose & Crown Hotel, Tonbridge  

      Evening Formal Civic Dinner at Rose & Crown Hotel  

     Saturday 13 September  

Morning  Visit to Hadlow Tower  

Afternoon   Visit to West Malling 

Evening   The official delegation is invited (along with Members and 

representatives from the Heusenstamm Friendship Circle) to 

participate in the informal social event being organised by the 

Sevenoaks & Tonbridge Concert Band at Hildenborough Village Hall. 

The event will include a fish and chip supper.  

     Sunday 15 September 

     Morning   Visit to watch the Dragon Boat Race on River Medway in Tonbridge. 

     Afternoon   Visit to Tonbridge Castle Medieval Fair. 

     Evening   Official delegation and Members invited to attend the joint concert 

between Sevenoaks & Tonbridge Concert Band and Stadtkapelle 

Heusenstamm at Judd School, Tonbridge. 

      Dinner   Beefeater, Hildenborough. 

 

 

Page 9

Agenda Item 6



 
 

     Monday 16 September 

     Morning   Free time. Opportunity to visit to visit newly refurbished Memorial     

Garden in Bradford Street, Tonbridge. 

     Afternoon  Transfer to airport for return flight. 

 

In addition to the official delegation visiting Tonbridge that weekend, the Council has learnt 

that 23 members of the Stadtkapelle Heusenstamm will be visiting their twin band, the 

Sevenoaks & Tonbridge Concert Band to celebrate 30 years of twinning between both 

organisations.  There will be a joint concert at Judd School on Sunday 14th September to 

which Members are invited. 

Torbau Celebrations - Heusenstamm 
 
This summer, Heusenstamm will celebrate the 250th anniversary of the building of the 
Torbau, which commemorates the visit of Kaiser Franz I to the town in 1764 for the 
coronation of his son Josef, in Frankfurt, as Holy Roman Emperor.  A series of events is 
planned throughout the year, culminating in the weekend of 18th - 20th July.  On successive 
nights there will be an open air concert, a new spectacular play and a closing ceremony, 
preceded by a procession through the town, in which representatives of the twinned towns 
will participate.  
 
Mike Dobson will represent Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council in his capacity as 
Chairman of the Twinning Committee 
 
 
School Exchange  

A civic reception will be held at Tonbridge Castle on Monday 7 July for students from the 

Adolf-Reichwein-Gymnasium in Heusenstamm.  This is the 42nd exchange with The Judd 

School.  Teachers and some host parents will be accompanied by David Packer, Chairman 

of the Heusenstamm Friendship Circle and Mike Dobson, Chairman of the Twinning 

Committee.  The reception will be hosted by the Mayor of Tonbridge and Malling, 

Councillor Mrs Sasha Luck. 

If Members are interested in joining in with the activities planned for this weekend, please 

contact Lyndsey Bennett, the Council’s Twinning Officer in advance.   

 

 

 

Page 10



ANNEX

11
Page 11

Agenda Item 8



ANNEX

12
Page 12



ANNEX

13
Page 13



ANNEX

14
Page 14



ANNEX

15
Page 15



ANNEX

16
Page 16



ANNEX

17
Page 17



ANNEX

18
Page 18



ANNEX

19
Page 19



ANNEX

20
Page 20



ANNEX

21
Page 21



ANNEX

22
Page 22



ANNEX

23
Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Minutes
	6 Report of Twinning Officer
	8 Report of Heusenstamm Friendship Circle



